Courthouse=~Historical

¥ire broke out on ths roof of the county cowur thouse Paturdsy
at 12 o'clock noone The ceuse is unknown. It is attributed te
e ither an exposed cross wire or a defective fire, The bullding was
insured for $6,500 and the furniture for ¥1,000, The structure was
& canplete loss but the ceunty records were saved and part of t he
fixtures,

The fire gained good Isadway befare it was discoveredess

Prefect order was maintained among the courthouse employes
and officlals in placing the county records and other documents
in the wluts and also by the large number who volunteered their
services in the rescue work,

The greatest part of the fixtures and minor accounts and filings
were saved.

Twelve prisocners were iIn the Jjail which was part of the building,
at the time the fire broke out, Pale and trembling with fear they
waited patiently without ever murmering a ward of complaint of
the wild and terrible thoughts that must have been passing through
their minds. Thick walls en every side,iron barwss over the windows
and abobe them were the angry flames rapidly ap.reaching thelr
ausrters,

Finally Bheriff Grant came totheir rescue. The change that came
over their fhces at ther first appearance of the sheriff can ne uer
be told in one word. Their gratitude was expressed in a loud

chorus;"Goode"

In thelr gratitude each patted the sheriff gratefully on the
shoulder. Theywere t aken to the city jail; it being the only availw-
able place under the circumstances. "hen on their way the sheriff
said:"Every man marched along as gently as a lamb,"

So the o0ld larnmark lies today a desoclate and I reparable ruin

of 1ts former self, The lastlegal argument has been spoken there;

Py



2
the last cace tried; the last prisoner sentenced; the last verdict
rendered., '.*he 0ld is now resdy to give place to the new,

There has been soms talk about iixing up the walls and roofing
the ruin and ins talling some of the ceunty officials in the ruln,
pending the campletion of the new bullding. This cest, it 1a sald,
would not exceed $500, vhile rent for t he new quarters would be
con siderably in excess of that amounte.

For the tme, hawvever, quarters have been a rranged for in the
Ajaska building, where all o fices will be located save that ef
the sheriff. He will probably hold forth in the office of the rew
city marshal until thejail ard his own of fice can be arranged
for service in the old bullding.

Last night Chief Hauser severely criticlzed those who deliberabe¥g
drove over the f ire hose.

Many people are net aware, perhaps, that the records of
Yakima county were campletely destroyed by fire March 31, 1882
when the county seat was at Yakima City. On 4pril 4 of the same yeamr
the board of county commissieners, consisting eof Dgvid Longmire, J
P. Sharp end A, McDaniel assembled in special session and passed &
resolutien resulting in the final constructien of the building that
was destroyed yesterday noone

The building of the new courthouse was delsyed by hestile
legislatioen, but when Kittitas county was created, the work went
ahead, the litigants drepping the agitation that had caused the
delaye

f’y an sct approved by @overner Squire, Jan. 9, 1886, it was prov-
jded that North Yakima should thenceforth be the counbty seat
instead of Yakima City and ordered that the county commissiacners
should remove the courthouse and all other county bulldings er

property by them considered of sufficient value to Justify

the expense.



The courthouse was moved in due time; a jail was bullt under
1t and all the machinery of local government property installed
in fitting quarters at North Yakime where the county seat has e ver
8inc® remained .

The vburned building was brought to this city in 1886 (copy)
by the N:rthern Pacific Railroad company at the time many
other buildings were being hauled to this clty because eof the
change in the location of the county seat--The Yakima Herald,
May 9, 1906,



Yakima Historical

The present court house of this county was tuilt in 1682 at Yakima City

and was moved to North Yakima in the spring of 1886. It was constructed

to take the place of the old building that was destroyed by fire on the

31st of March, 1682, and revresents the same desivn as adopted by the com-
missloners of the county at that time. The bui’ding cost about $2,200, ac-
cording to the original contract, but since moving it to this place a number
of improvements have been made. The brick basement now used for the jail
was added , the vaults were put in and a general overhauling was given the
structure.

Previous to the fire court was held in the Fratt huilding at Yakima
City in which was stored all the county records and other valuable papers
belongirg to the county. It was supposed at 'he time that the Pratt build-
ing w s set on fire by parties who wished to get rid of some papers applic-
able to some valuable land in the county, wherety, were they out of the way,
title to certain property would fall to 'arties instigating the crime of
arson. Nothing but two books were saved from the conflagration, toth of
which are of little value. Sceing that steps should at once be taken to-
wards putting up a new building the commissioners met a few days later and
issued the following notice:

Territory of Washington
County of Yakima SS.

Be it remembered that on this third d&y of April, 1882, we, the under-
signed, the county commissioners of said Yakima county, telieving that the
interests of the county require 4 special session, do hereby agr e to meet
at the auditor's office of said county on the 4th day of April, 1882, for
the purpose of devising ways and means to overcome the loss sustained ty
the fire of the 31st day of March, 1882, by which the auditor's office and
county records were destroyed, and for such further action as may be deemed
necessary. | '

David Longmire, Chairman of Board
J. P. Sharp, County Commissioner
A. J. McDaniel, County Commis=icner.

S. T. Munson was the county auditor and on the day of meeting he was
directed to advertise in the Yakima Record, a paper rutlished by R. V. Chadd,
for bids for furnishing material for a new court house and building the
same. At this meceting a new set of records was ordered, and the auditor
was directed to take up his office in the 4il. On the fifth of May fol-
lowing the contract for the new building was awarded to G. W. Goodwin for
furnishing the lumber and to E. R. Welch and Edward Wilson for constructing
ite The commissioners met regularly in this brilding at Yakima City until
December 11, 1885. This was the last meeting held in that place. The next
meeting was on Fetruary 1, 1886, at North Yakima. The building was moved
to this place, a distance of about four miles from the original site, the
Northern Pacific railwry company defrayi g all expenses.

The Yakira Hrrald
North Yaki a, Wash.
Dec. 31, 190%



Yourthouse-history

The 0ld courthouse,after years of s vice in the history of
Yakima county passed from the hands of the commissioners yesterday
to-Jesse Chicochette for the magnificient sum of "“'2’75.

The courthouse must be moved within 60 days and then work of
. clearing away from the front lawn of t he new courthouse will be
dane preparatory to beautifying it next summer,

The old courthouse was the central figure in the scene of bitter
strife vhich existed when the N.rth¢ Pacific decided to move the
county seat fram Yakima City to North Yakima.

It has had a turbulent history up that point when its existence becams
calmer with age and barring a fire or two and having its walls bored
opén occasionally by jail breakers it settled down into a peaceful
life which will scoi. be over.

Just what bitterness arose over the uoving of houses, starses
and public buildings from ‘akima Uity to North Yakima is plainly shomn
in the Yakima ®un, ff:ebruary 17, 1885, Vol 1, No. 1 of which is in
the possession of *‘he Herald, 3

'fhe Sun was the first paper ever publiske d in Takima and L?)
in i ts initial announcement told the people that it was
not a weekly or monthly and would appear at any time the
people saw £it to'vindicate and defend their clty and property from
any and all persons who are seeking by false repressntations to
crush them and render their houses and property wobthless,

This msans that t® paper was published fob the solg%purpose
of taking up the fight relative to moving fran the old town to the
new,

Letters from a large number of citizens @e printed and to read
these le tters today t here is much thah is humorous and pathetic found.

Yentral in tnis fight was the old courthouse tecause it meant the



removal of the county seat and much fomke a city grow.
In this paper North Yakima is referred to as New Yskima. One
1 etter declares thatt his is not a good location.

*he writer states "misrepresentation aml falsehood may win

for a time but in the end honesty and f air dealing will triumph.

e mve in “akli a what New Yak ima cannothawe foryears to coms, if

it ever can, onaccount of the rocky nature of the land on which the tewn
is located and that is shade amd fruit trees. " e believe as above
stated that Yakima canuot bemade to produce vegetables of any kind
for it sis mostly loose ground. low as the topography of the new
townsite is so unattractive and possessing no natural advantages

thd isnot possessed to gre: abundance by the old town, thsre fore

L camot see how any amount of booming will glve new Yakima anything
more than a temporary growth,"

Otherletters are along si _Tlar lines. One man condemns the
Northern Pacif'ic; another declares that the Uregonian is a liar in
telling of moving a town; a third says that no pure watercan be
found in New Yakima; ancther states tmt the school system of
New Yakima will probably never equal to that of old town; another
adbocates boycotting the NP and asking for an extension of the
ORe & N Thrargh the Klickitate

Lhere was much bitterness expressed throughout the fight, which
was eventually won for this c itye.

Probably Nprth Yakima has had as interesting a history as any
town in the northwest. ‘he N, rthern Pacific agreed to move _old town
to lew Yakima and to give each ome much more land here than possessed
in the old village. Many took advani'age of this offer and the
foundation of the metropolis of central Washington wa: laid.

“mong the buildings moved was the old courthouse. *his structure

was erected in the old town shortly after the fire which destroyed

the original structure. It was one of the f irst buildings to be



movedhere free of charge by the HNorthern Pacific,

0ld -timers here recall an amusing incident in conectiom with
the fight put up by t he NF to avoid taxes at that t ime. the
wheels ofone of t he company;s locomotives were tired up by a chain
and padl ck to secure back taxes. One H.J. Snlvely, rather well
known in these parts at the present time, was reppo sible far t he
move e

‘*he top story of the old courthousse was destroyed by fire in 1908,
B:t this was after arrangements md been mane to erect the present
handsane s tructure. #he old building is held as sacred by & large
number of people in this county.

Many have spent much of their business lives therein and they
hate to part with it. ut the old is compelled to give way to
the mw and probably in less than two months the courthouse will

be nothing but a memory--The Lakima neraid, Dec, 18, 1907.



Yourt House annex

fhat the iss ing of bonds for the construction of an annex to
the court haise to relieve crowded comditions in county offices and
thecownty jaill be submitted tothe wters of Yakima county at the
general ele ction next fall is proposed by County Commissioner George
41exander. He made this suggestion thismorning in commenting upon
the recommendations of theg rand jury that the bullding be coms tructed,

Cost of an adequate annex would probably be around half a
million dollarg Mr, 4jexander estimates. It would be impractical
if not Impossible to include a sufficint appropr iation for such
& building iIn the budget he says. It would alsoc mean greater delay
in getting the building whichi s badly needed, a ccording t oMr.
“lexander,
é "ie hawrealized for a 1 ng time that this thing woudl have to come
811 of the offices in the court house are crowded, he jail is
entirely inadequate and the connty is pay ing out rent for
quarters outside the b uilding for s everal of the office:. We
have nd gone ahead with this thing sooner because we did
nt feel the time was r ight t o undertake the proposition.9

"Since 1922 we have paid offnearly a million dollars in
Indebtedness and will wipe out almost all that is left by next
year. :Lﬁe reason we hav dorsaslittle as possible in re pairs
on the old jail is be muse we haw realized that we would soon have
to mve another building,"
Mp, Alexander propos;s tha the nes building be bullt around

the jail ext-ending about tothe property line on
the north amd west. ‘e suggests a three stary s tructure which
would serve as a unlt for anther court house building later, He
advlises putting the jail m the top fluor of the annex. The

Yaki a fepublic, November 28, 1925,



Court house-sale

A%t & meeting of t he county commissioners Tuesday, 4uditor

Crocker was instructed to advertise tie sale of the 0ld courthouse

building for Decemver 2.

the yakima Herald, Nove 6, 1907.



Courthouse

‘he county commissieners made an error in their call
for the cowt houws bond electiom on Ngvember 14 and

consequently there will be none ont hat date as stated in the
Herald,

The commissiomers will hold anoher meeting on November 6

ay which time they will be more careful in preparing a call
for the elesctime. It is thought that this matter will be given
to the people to decide sbout the latter part ef lNovember

or the first week in December=--The ¥akima Herald, Oct.

25, 1905,



Cnurthouse

We hear it talked that & petition will soon be circulated
among the people of the body of Yakima county praying the le;isla-
ture to na anact providing for the removal of t he courthouse fran
the old to the new town.

1he inhabitants of the upper and lower ends of the county
especially desire to lave the county seat where they
debark fram the.cars. fhe new town roprietors Will g;ve a
warranty deed to a square, build a fine brick court houss on it
and pre sent it to the county--The ¥ashington Farmer,

February 14, 1865,



Courthouse

The cornerstmme of the rew Yakima county court house will be laid
with proper ceremonies on June bthe

This was decided at a meeting of the canty cormissioners
yesterday af ternoone

While the cdate has been set and the entire affailr arranged in a
prel iminary manner, nothing definitein the way of a program has
vt been declded upme

The commissioners met with the intention of making complete
arrangements far the dedication of the building am everything was
properly adjusted save the @etails of the program. “hile it is not
ready to be definitely known , it 1s k nown that there will be
several speeches and the c orner stone placed in position with such
appropriate ceremonies as will make the day & memorable one.

It is hoped by the camiissioners that t he day chosen will be so
welladvertised that the c ity will be filled by reslidents of
the county. #11 parts of the county willbe represented on the
program and exercises will take up the greater portion of the
day--the Yakims Herald, May 2, 1906,



Courthouse

in & 1ittle more than ten months fram this time Yakima county
will have & mew courthouse,modern, ample for all needs and purposss
ready to furnish ani occupy. Last ‘hursday the beard of county
commissicners adopted & resoelution providing for & call far blds
on the following construction which reed as follows:

Notice is given that the veard of county c anmissioners,.willi reck
receive bids for the cons truction of courthouse end jail buildings
of stone and fireproof construction for Yakima county on lots owned
by the county on North Second and B strects in the city of North
Yakima, said buildings to be constructed, completed and
furnished in & ccordance with plans and specifications prepared
by Newton C. @@ Gauntt, the architect, who will have charge of
the c ons truction; said bulldings tobe complete in all and every
particular, including thef ireproofing, heating amd plumbing and
ready for occupany on the completion of tls co ntract on the
lst dey of July, 1906 at noon of said dayees. |

No bid will be received ater noon of M;nday, Sept. 4, 1905..

dated at Yakima, #ugust 11, 1905, “Yaniel ®ynclair, chairman of
board; DeaA, McPonald, W.H. C1ine, county commissioners; attest W,B
Newcomb,county auditar and ex-officlo clerk ef the voard of county

commlssionersSeee



County

*he Board ef Trade of our city at its last regular meeting arpeinted
a comnittee to memorialize our county fathers te take the necessary
steps toward constructing a suitable ceunty court house and hall of
records.,

This is a move in the right direction. The weoden structure on Second
stree* in this city, which now offers an excuse for county buildings,
in old sage brush times, answered the purpose. Thenwe 'ived in log cabins
and were per force of necessity, satisfied with our surrunndings
Now , being enveolped by beautiful mansions an stately houses of
commerce and trade, our eld court house is a much out of place ~s the
cowhide boots the miner wears in the boudoir of a ~ociety belle,

(In Patt) Yakima Herald,April 25, 1289, W.T.



Courthous~

The courthouse is undergoing repairs and changes at the hands
of A.F. Switzer,

One of the stairways has been closed, thereby enlarging the
tre surer s office, and the upper hall is being transformed into

jury rooms--Yakima Hera1d, November 2%, 1892,



Courthouse

County histary .,

Yhough threatenirg clouds obscured the sun and as ore of the
speakers put it,the sun god and the rain god seemed at war
yosterday, the cmditions at the time announced f or laying the
carnerstone aof the new lcowr thouse were most favorable and a very large
crowd estimatedat 2, 000 witnessed the ippressive ceremonies.

The crowd was roticeabls fer t he number of old peop e mingled
in with the younger ones. Youbtless there were quite a few
present who :saw the building of the old wooéenst:-ucture au Yakima
Y1ty many years ago.

We.I. Lince, who deserve soas much credlt as any other man, perhaps
more than ény other , for the new courthouse being built was master
of ceremonics. At his s'uf._;gestion the great audience joined heartily
in singing the "Star Spangled Banner," Dr. Hayden of fered Prayereea.
“4ttorney H.J. Spively was the oratar of the daye..."He said he would
not lament or invite the lamentations of those present over the
destruction of ths old c;ourthouse. It had had its uses. It had
been a fort at one time; rit had been used as a place to detajfn,
murde ers; great speeches had b een made there; justice had been |
rendered there and same times the other; but the 0ld building
stands there today as a 1link that connected the pastl the frontier
days with the pre .ent age of progress and development."I would rather
bave seen it burn down a few days ago," he declared, " for the raason
J0wdQdd that I would rather see it die in harness than tos ee it
torn down for kindling wood." The sentiment was greeted with a wave

of applause,



ooFpank J e Allen read a brief but very comprehensive
history of t 8 city dating back te 185655 , prepar d by J.D.
Medill. ‘his paper, which was included in the camtents of the
box in the cornerstone 1s here given in full,. ‘

deposited in the little box with other memoentoes of the
pr:’meht time , so that generations of the future could find out the
right . ONR TRUL hisToR Y. :

Yakima county was the scene of two rather flerce engagements
ina dditia to a number of skirmishes in the war far supreinacy
ﬁm the late summer of 1855 and is known in the history of the
Pacific I‘*(;rthwest as the Yakima Indian war, ]

The. principal cause of this conflict was dus tothe wanton nurder
by the northern I:dians -of & number of whites Journeying from the
coast settlements to the mines of Colville ami f’ritish Coiumbia.

These "repeated outrages forced the United States government officials
to finally take cognizance of the fact ani send a body of £roops

fran coast forts , aided §y volunteers from Puget Sound

and Oregon, to punish and overaws the Indians. én investigation

of the situation led to the discove y that the chief men ef t he Yakimas
wor e largely responsible far t he disturbances by their efforts to
incide the Spokanes,the Nez fercés, the Palouse and other

thribes to & war of extermination against the whites, the orators of
the Yakimas using the argument at the conncil fire s of the
confederacy that as the white men were becoming yearly more
mimerous in the country, it was lmperative that the Ipdians shauld
strike a deadly blow and exterminate their n'atural enemies, 1:9_63'
arged, according to subsequent Indian testimony that not eniy should
&ll th Wwhite miners passing thragh the I dian country be

killed but tha : thie constantlyarriving horde of immigrants then

on theirwaya croms the desert to found homes in the “illamette
valley and @ Puget Sound, be waylaid and exterminated.



‘his fact determined Majar Raines, commandant at Vancouver, to
detail Major J,0, Haller, with one humdred men amd & howltzer
to invade the Yakima country which the: latter proceeded te do,
leaving the “?alles with his farce OYtover 3, 1856. *hree days
later Major Haller -was attacked by a large force & Yakimas at a
point about five miles east of Faqrt Simcoe which hassbnee
becoms Lnown.as theb attle of Toppenishe Lhis engagement
which centinued intermittently for three days wa & savage fight
the soldiers saving it hemselves from annihil&tion only by a
vigorous use of their bayonets. Major Haller, seeing that
ke was g rea tly outnumbered, ordered & retreat to The Yalles with she
enemy in p rsult, a fact thalnecessitated the abandonment of
the suppliles, "*m @ivided remnant of the diminutive army reached
The Palles Octcber 9, *he losses reported by .Majer Haller were
five men killled and 17 wounded, several of the later
subsequently dying. The Indians inthe 8Sngagement w: re under the
command of the ir celebrated chies f, Kamiakin,

‘he defeat of Maja Haller created consternation among the white
settlers of the Yakima valley and t hey f ear & that & massacre would
follow, Realizing that t e federal troeps would need aid to =~ -

suppress tl® uprising, twe campanies of voluntesrs were called
for fram VWashington t erritory armd four frem Uregon. “_Lhe volunteer
troops far that day wre quickly raised and reparted for duty at
The Ualles for duty at The Palles in .Octobew,

In this little army,composed & r egulars and veluntsers

were numbered @903 men men, nearly all of whom were
mountede ‘The Unitéd “tates soldiers left the Palles October 30
under the command of Major Rains and Oregon volunteers under
command of col. Nesmith, leaving two days later.

41: Union Gap on November 8, 1855, Majar Rains fell upon a



party of hostiles anl gave battle, driving the Indians in _
confusion acress the Yakima river, During the gubsequent.night the enemy
apparently gained reinforcements and on the fellowing morning
began an at® ck upen .t ¢ Oregon troops encamped & short distance
down the nlver. In the battle that ensued the Indians were
completely routed and lost many killed, the whites losing t wo men by
drownlin in croasing the Yakima, two others being wounded., “hile thse
fight was in pre@ress:several hundree Indians, mostly
0ld men ami women were stationsd on the lofty butte south of Union Gap
where by industrious beatin of tom tems .the braves were incided teo
battle,
This c.rus;lng defeat together with the appearance of so many
soldiers se overawed the I;dhns and maie the ance proud .
‘akimas anxious for peace. {lushed with victory Major Raines laid waste
allabout him, even burning ti®» cathelic mission house en the “htanum
which he found abandoned on his arrival and in which .he made his heade
qua ters while In the country. Detachn}euts sent out destroyed eveéry
vestiga tc of Indian villages in the surrounding walleys, while the
terror stricken native themselves fled to the mountains for
wafety. '_'"hus was the way paved fer the glvilization ' of the white man
in the beautiful wvalley o the Yakina, Subssquent y by the establishment
ef a m litary post at Fort Simcoe where soldiers would be stationed as
long as there; waas any danger of an Indian uprising, the peace of t he
inhabitaamts was further gssured. &t this post at a later period
General PHilip M. Sheridam , then & captain in the regular army, served
his country for a time,
Sp far as known the first whites other than fur traders . te
enter the Yakima country were two zealous missionaries of the Catholic
churéh, Father Pandosy gnd ~altos who, it is believed,

arrived here in 1847, building a cabin home in the Myxee, the



latter subsequentlye stablishing hi self in Parker on what is

na& the Sm.vyer ranch. In 1852 according te the testimgny in a contest
suit before the United ®tates land of fice the Ahtanum mission was
established by ‘athers Chirese snd Herlomez, However, the honor ef
becoming the first permanent white settlers in this s. tien, at least,
fell to t hat splendid old pienesr & d man of iron, friedling

Mor timer Thorp.(copy) In the fall of 186Q My. horp coming

fran Klickitat caunty established a home near the JYakima river

in the lMoxee to which he brought his wife and childrena ccompanied by
Charles 8,lawn, february 15, 1861, engaging in the cattle business.,
Here among the Indians and without white neighbors Mr. Thorp and his
family lived.,

The year 1862 brought a few new arrivals in the persons of Levi
Armswar thy, Noble Saxon ami 4,J, Splawn, besides William Hull whe
made hls home near the mouth of weppenish creek and established
a ferry across the river at that point. the same year #lfred Hensen

and family @6 and “lbert “aines & pd wife located in the
Moxeee Other arrivals were "illiam ‘arker fram whom Parker Pottom
took its name, “ndrew Yervais and others.

4n event of more thaz_i passing i portance in that year was the
establishment of tl®» first school in theYakima country which was.
conducted in the secom s tory of the ol Thorp home with Mrs.
Albert Haines gs tle efficlent teacher,fhe pupils were limited in
number and consisted mé.inly of “'-'horp children.,

1863-64 brought other new gettlers among them were John,

Allen, John Cartwright, W.L, Splawn and Wife, J.B: Nelson,
Augustine cleman and:many others, In 1864 the settlement further
was augmented by the arrival o Yr, L.H. Goodwin, the Lindsey and
Rozelle families and others. This party was en rout® to Puget sound

with t® 1dea of settlingwhen , on alling in with





